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Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

J o h n B u t l er [ J oh n .E3 ut I e r @ s tee1 h ec t o r. co 17-11 

Friday, July 01, 2005 1 :35 PM 

filings@psc.state.fl.us 

jspina@akllp.com; kwiseman@akllp.com; msundback@akllp.com; 
gloriahalstead@andrewskurth.com; charlie-beck@comcast.net; dbmay@hklaw.com; 
Ikollen@jkenn.com; sbaron@jkenn.corn; schef@landersandparsons.corn; Charles Beck; 
rnclean.harold@leg.state.fl.us; mcwhirter@mac-law.com; tperry@mac-law.com; 
dbrown@mckennalong.com; Jeremy Susac; Katherine Fleming; Cochran Keating; 
miketworney@taistar.com; craig.paulson@tyndalI.af.mil 

Docket No. 050045-El 
Attachments: Final audit responsepdf 

On behalf of Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL"), please accept for electronic filing in 
Docket No. 050045-E1 FPL's response to the Staff's audit report and supplemental audit report 
issued in connection with Audit Control No. 05-094-4-1, together with my letter transmitting 
same. The audit response and transmittal letter total six pages. 

A copy of this filing has been sent electronically to counsel for all parties of record. 

Thank you for your assistance with filing. 

Sincerely, 

John T. Butler 
Steel Hector & Davis LLP 
Suite 4000 
200 South Biscayne Boulevard 
Miami, Florida 33131-2398 
Tel.: 305-577-2939 
Fax: 305-358-7336 



S T E E L B  
H E C T O R  
B D A V  I. S 
1 N T  E R N A T  IO N A L‘” 

Steei Hector & Davis LLP 
200 South Biscayne Boulevard 
Suite 4000 
Miami, Fl 33131-2398 
305.!37.7000 
305.577.7001 Fax 
w,steelhector.com 

John T. BuUer 
305.5772939 
jbutler@steelhec~~r.com 

July 1,2005 

- V U  ELECTRONIC FILING - 
Blanca S. Bay6 
Director, Coinmission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Cormnission 
2540 Shmard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 050045-E1 

Dem Ms. Bay6 

On June 13,2005, the Coinmission Staff filed a final audit report (Audit Control No. 05- 
094-4-1) for Florida Power & Light Compmy (“FPL”) in this docket (the “Audit Rep01-t’’). On 
June 30, 2005, the Staff filed a final supplemental audit report under the same Audit Control 
Number (the “Supplemental Audit Report’’). Both the Audit Repoit and the Supplexneiital Audit 
Report concern an ‘‘audii: [ofl the rate base, net opemting income, and cost of capital schedules 
for tlie historical 12-mo11fli period ending December 31, 2004” that were fled with FPL’s 
petition for rate relief irr this docket. 

The Staff transinittal memoranda advised fhat, if FPL wished to respond to the Audit 
Repat and Supplemental Audit Repoi?, it should file the response with youu office. I sull 
tl.ieIefore encloskg for filing FPL’s response to tlie Audit Report and Suppleineiital Audit 
Report. Please be awaxe that, in accordance with the stated purpose of the audit as set fort11 
above, FPL’ s resyoiise addresses die audit exceptions and disclosures only with respect to tlieir 
effect 011 calendar. year 2004. 

If there are any questions regarding tliis traisii.lta1, please contact me at 305-577-2939. 

EI lClO s u e  
cc: Counsel far Parties of Record (whcl.] 

01x1 T. Butler / 
MIA2001 405965~1 

Miami West Palm Beach Tallahassee Naples 



FILOMDA POW-ER & LIGHT COMPANY 
RESPONSES TO FPSC AUDIT REPORTS 

MFR AUDIT - 2004 HISTORICAL 

SUPPLEMENTAL AUDIT EXCEPTION NO. 2 - JUNE 24 REPORT 

SUIBJECT: RENT TO AFFILIATES 

FPL disagrees With tlie audit opinioii on the following grounds: 

1. Compliance with Rule 25-6.1351(3)(b), P A C .  
FPL believes the xnarket-based rental rates it cliages its affiliates are appropriate and in 
cornpJiance with Rule 25-6.1351(3)@), F.A.C. "he costs being charged to the fliliates 
are greater than incremental costs at both the Geiiei-al Office and Juio Beach facilities 
and thus result in a benefit to the customer. 

2. FPL is charging the higher o f  cost or market at the General Office, Tlie 
Statement of Facts in Audit Exception 2 aclcllowledges that FPL is cliaxging inore than 
fully allocated cost for relit at the General Office. Audit Exception 2 goes 011 to claim, 
however, that FPL's market-based rate understates the nia-ket in the mea of the General 
Office. FPL disagrees with tlie conclusion that its xileasure of nzalcet rate is understated 
for the reasons identified below. 

a.) 2002 is the appropriate timeframe fur measuring market rates at the General 
Ofice 
The rate being chaged to ailiates leasing space in the General Office was established in 
late 2002. The lease terms were based on a presued 5-yea~ lease tei-ni because leases of 
the type of space involved liere are typically of at least that duration. A lease rate of 
$17.50 per square foot was representative for 5-year leases in 2002. FPL will reevduate 
the inarket rates at the elid oftlis five year term 

b.) DMS Study is not necessarily relevant fo our situation 
It is difficult to assess the applicability of the DMS rent study wiUiout a coiiiplete review 
of the study. Many factors can affect lease rates including tenant size, quality of 
building, location> and lease tei-ms and coiiditioiis. 

. . _ _ _ ~  . - . . . ... . . . 



FLORIDA PO’WJER & LIGHT COMPANY 
RESPONSES TO FPSC AUDIT REPORTS 

MFR AUDIT - 2004 HISTORICAL 

AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 3 - JUNIC 10 REPORT 

SUBmCT: EXPENSE FOR CANCELLED WORK ORDERS 

The total charges associated wit11 the five work orders referenced in the Audit Report are 
$90,506. After Ieviewing 50% of all costs charged to account 584.650 in 2004 (all work 
orders exceeding $5,000), FPL identified an additioiial$44,217 incorrectly charged to 
this account. Coi-rectiorzs for all identified e1m-s are to be completed by July 2005. 

.. 
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMlpANy 
RESPONSES TO FPSC AUDIT REPORTS 

MFR AUDIT - 2004 BISTORICAL 

AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 5 - JUNE 10 REPORT 

SUBJECT: AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS 

The inadset-based rental rates FPL climges its afikiates consist of a base rent coinponent 
and an operating expense coinponeill. See Statenieiit of Fact for Audit Exception No. 2, 
Supplemental Audit Kepi< dated June 24,2005. 

The operating expense component of the market rate includes building maintenance. The 
costs identified in this Audit Disclosure are for general maintenance and repairs incured 
by FPL, the lessor. FPL’s affiliates are paying for building iiiainteiimce tluougfi tlie 
rental rate c h g e d  by FPL. These costs are therefore the responsibility of FPL as lessor 
and should iiot be incrementally passed 011 to its lessee affiliates. 

I I 

I 
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COWANY 
RESPONSES TO PPSC AUDIT REPORTS 

MFR AUDIT - 2004 HCSTORICAL 

AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 6 - JUNE 10 REPORT 

SUR,Jl3CT: PENSION 

Tlie ii~onnation used by FPL to determine the m u d  peiisiaii allocation is derived 
primarily from a letter provided annually by Towers Peii5-i that summaizes die plan 
infoimation and expenses for the upconfiig yea. The Ietter clearly states that Towers 
Penin provides the  breakdown o f  participant cowits and service costs so that PPI, can 
develop their allocations. Towers Penin iiialces no allocation recommendation (Dm-ose) , 
The method o f  allocating pension expeilse based 011 payroll dollars has been consistently 
applied by FPL. 

As stated in the audit disclosue, FPL, allocates pension costs using paymll dollas. 
Pensions axe a function of peiisioii-eligible payroll eaiings and are therefore directly 
related to payroll dollars. The auditor's suggestion to allocate these costs to affiliates 
based on head count is iiiappropriate and wduuuded. 

FPL would idso lilce to note that the payment to Emst and Young in the amount of 
$1,706,754 is tlie same charge ideiitified by the auditors in Audit Exception No. 2, Audit 
Report dated June 10,2005. 



FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
RESPONSES TO FPSC AUDIT REPORTS 

MFR AUDIT - 2004 HI[$TORI[CAL 

AUDIT DISCLOSURE NO. 8 - JUNE 10 RIEPORT 

SUBJECT: DUES 

FPL disagrees with die audit finding. FPL iucluded only the 2004 dues paid to EPH in 
its 2004 expenses. 

1 The 2003 EPRI dues of $240,000 were properly accrued (expensed) in December 2003. 

in January 2004 offsets the positive $240,000 expense recorded at the time of the 

The accrual (and expense) of $240,000 was reversed in January 2004. The $240,000 
iiivoice for tlie 2003 EPRJ dues was paid in February 2004. The expmse accrual reversal 

Febi-ual-y 2004 payment, resulting in a net finpact o f  zero 011 2004 for the 2003 EPN 
dues, The 2004 EPRI dues of $24O,OOO were paid i.11 December 2004, at which time an 
expense for 2004 was properly recorded. 

1 
I 
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